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deacon in 1840 and priest in 1841. He 
was assistant minister from 1842 to 
Man-h. 1847.

Upon the death of the Rev. Mr. Wil­
loughby and the retirement of the Rev. 
Mr. Parnther, the Rev. Mr. Broome 
strove nobly to keep this important con­
gregation together, but he was not very 
successful and resigned in 1848.

After the death of Major Christie, 
which occurred about 1847 the presenta­
tion to the incumbency was vested with 
Col. Wilgress, of Lacliine, Messrs. Jeffrey 
Hale, of Quebec, and McGinnis, of Chris- 
tieville, Que. They nominated the Rev. 
Alexander 1). Campbell.-who came from 
England early in the year 1848, to as­
sume the rectorship. His mm»t rat ions

was appointed to St. Paul’s Chapel, at 
Quebec ; curate at St. Anne’s, Brooklyn. 
N.Y., rector, St. Thomas, Montreal, and 
rector of St. Johns. Que., before taking 
charge of Trinity Church. He was made 
honorary canon of Christ Church Ca­
thedral also in 1854. Canon Bancroft 
ministered successively to the congrega­
tions in St. Paul street, Gosiford street 
and St. Denis street, laboring earnestly 
and faithfully for over seventeen years, 
until failing health compelled him, in 
1876, to retire.

Mr. R. H. Buchanan, superintendent 
of the Sunday-school of St. James the 
Apostle Church, and one of the foremost 
Sunday-school workers in Canada to-day, 
married a daughter of Canon Bancroft.

THE SECOND TRINITY CHURCH. 
Situated ou Oosford street. It is still 

standing.

resulted in disappointment and finally 
failure and he resigned in September, 
1858. Among the liberal and true friends 
at the cause at tliis time was Mr. Henry 
Rogers, of Wolverhampton, England. 
The Rev. Canon Bancroft. D.D.. was 
the Rev. Mr. Campbell's successor, as­
suming the duties of rector of Trinity 
Church on Jan. 29. 1859. Dr. Bancroft 
was born at Montreal in 1819; graduated 
at Columbia College, Now York, It.A., 
M.A., D-D.; received ad eumlvm, M.A., 
and D.D., from Bishop's College. Lcn- 
noxvillc. and M.A., LL.D., from McGill 
College, Montreal. He was ordained 
deacon in 1843. prio-i in 1844 by the 
Lord Bishop (Mountain) of Quebec, and

During the rectorship of the- Rev. Dr. 
Bancroft, the assistant ministers who of­
ficiated for the longest period» and who 
will be still remembered by some of the 
members an the Rev. w. B. Curran, 
who resigned to accent the charge of 
St. Stephen’s Church, Montreal, in 
March, 1864, and subsequently removed 
to Ontario,f where he became rector of 
St. Thomas's Church, at Hamilton, and 
canon of the Diocese of Niagara, .lie 
was succeeded for a few months by the 
Rev. Douglas Bortliwick. who officiated 
from November, 1865, to May, 1866.

The Right Rev. J. P. * Dumouhn, 
M.A., B»*hop of Niagara, who fol­
lowed, finit officiated as assistant m n-


